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Abatement Deadlines, Notices of Violation
and Cessation Orders.

If failure to abate a notice of violation (N.0.V.) within the period originally
set occurs, the following procedure shall be followed:

o .

The original abatement period may only be extended if the Department
can find that the failure to correct the problem was not caused

by lack of diligence on the part of the person to whom it was
issued. (See 1843.12(c¢) and 30 CFR 843.12(c)).

If the failure to abate within the time period set was caused by
lack of diligence, the Department cannot further extend the time
and must issue a cessation order under Illinois Rule 1843.11(b).
(See I11. Rule 1843.12(d) and 30 CFR 843.12(d)).

The total time for abatement under a notice of violationm, including
all extensions properly granted under paragraph a of this memo
shall not exceed 90 days from the date of issuance, except upon a
showing by the permittee that it is not feasible to abate the
violation within 90 calendar days due to one or more of the
following circumstances:

1. where the permittee of an ongoing permitted operation has
timely applied for anddiligently pursued a permit renewal
or other necessary approval of designs or plans but such
permit or approval has not been or will not be issued with-
in 90 days after a valid permit expires or is required, for
reasons not within the control of the permittee;
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where there is a valid judicial order precluding abatement
within 90 days as to which the permittee has diligently
pursued all rights of appeal and as to which he or she has
no other effective legal remedy;

where the permittee cannot abate within 90 days due to a
labor strike;

where climatic conditions preclude abatement within 90
days, or where, due to climatic conditions, abatement
within 90 days clearly:

(1) would cause more environmental harm than it
would prevent; or

(ii) requires action that would violate safety standards
established by statute or regulation under the Mine
Safety and Health Act.

(See 30 CFR 843.12(f)).

For procedural details regarding extensions under paragraph c
of this memo, please refer to 30 CFR 843.12(g)-(j) a copy of
which is attached and the following:

1. VWhenever an abatement time in excess of 90 days is permitted,
interim abatement measures shall be imposed to the extent
necessary to minimize harm to the public or the environment.

If any of the conditions in paragraph c¢ (1)-(4) of this memo
exists, the permittee may request- the authorized representative
to grant an abatement period exceeding 90 days.

The authorized representative shall not grant such an abate-
ment period without the concurrence of the Division Supervisor
or his or her designee and the abatement period granted shall
not exceed the shortest possible time necessary to abate the
violation.

The permittee shall have the burden of establishing by clear
and convincing proof that he or she is entitled to an extension
under the provisions of 30 CFR 843.12(c) and (f).

In determining whether or not to grant an abatement period
exceeding 90 days the authorized representative may consider
any relevant written or oral information from the permittee
or any other source.

The authorized representative shall promptly and fully document
in the file his or her reasons for granting or denying the
request.

The inspector's immediate supervisor shall review this document
before concurring in or disapproving the extended abatement
date and shall promptly and fully document the reasons for his
or her concurrence or disapproval in the file.
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8. Any determination made under 30 CFR 843.12(h) shall be in

writing and shall contain a right of appeal in accordance
with I11. Rule 1843.16.

. 9. No extension granted under 30 CFR 843.12(h) may exceed 90
days in length. Where the condition or circumstances which
prevented abatement within 90 days exists at the expiration
of any such extension the permittee may request a further
extension in accordance with the procedures of 30 CFR 843.12(h).

e. TFor your reference a copy of 30 CFR 843.12(c) and (f)-(j) and the
preamble are attached. This rule was finally adopted 8/17/81.

. Attachments
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30 CFR parts 722 and 843 °

lntenm and Perrnanent Reoulatory »
Program Modifications ~... ..

acency: Office of Surface Mmmg -
Reclamation and Enforcement (OSM).
Interior.

acTion: Final mles

summAaRY: The Office of Surface Mining
(OSM) proposed rules on April 22, 1981
(46 FR 22902) 1o provide OSM authority
in certain limited cases to extend -
bevond 980 days the total time, as
originally fixed and subsequently

- extended, for abatement of violations -
cmnng both the interim and permanent
regn.eton' programs. .

In edministering the Act and these
reguisations, OSM bas found that there
are certnxn very limited cases where,
because of the nature of the violation or
circumstances bevond a permittee’s |

. -control. abatement within 80 days is
impossible or would cause greater
" environmental barm than would ~
abztement st a later date. -~

ese revisions identify those hmned

. .._nznstances where ebaiement times in |

-excess of 90 deys will be permitted and
set forth the conditions t'natwi.l] e'pply to
-these situations. R
- EFFECTIVE DATE: September 16,2981. "
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Murray Newton, Chief, Enforcement
, Branch. Office of Surface Mining.
Weshington, D.C. 20240. Telepbone.
{Z02) 3458061
.SUPPL..MEN'TARY INFORMATION:

Background :

_;«..
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Mining Control and Reclamation Act of
1977 {Act), 30 U.S.C. 1271, provides,~ "
among other things, that an authorized
representative of the Secretary shall.
issue a notice 1o & permittee or his or her-
agent fixing & reasonable time, but not
more than ninety days, for the
abatement of any violation. OSM's
- regulations unplemennng this sectin {30
CFR 722.12 and B43.12) provide for
- issuance of notices of violation
whenever OSM finds violations of .
applicable performance standards
which do not create an imminent danger
harm to the bealth or safety of the
Jlic. These sections of the Act and

regulations also provide that the total -
tme {or abatement. as originally ﬁxed in
the notice of violation and subsequently
extended. shall not exceed 90 days. If
the permittee fails to abate within 90

.

{~days, OSM x:.reqmred [under 30 CFR’
}‘\727_12 and B43.11) to issve a cessabon .
order closing down the operation. - ST
Issuance of & cessation order can-have a | - epvironmental damage to the ext_ent

Bl po:mble e --
permitiee. Not only does production” '. =

-" significant economic impact on & -

stop; section 518(b) of the Act also I
requires OSM to assess & civil penalty =

-of at Jeast $750 for each day & violation-: ‘.

‘continues past the abatement date. =

In administering section 521(a){3) of
" the Act and these regulations, OSM has
found that there are certain very limited
cases where, because of the nature of
the violation or circumstances bevond &
permitiee’s control, abatement within 80
days is impossible or would cause

greater environmental barm than would -

abalement at a later date. OSM believes™
that Congress did not intend section ..
- 521{a)(3) to have these results. At the
same time OSM believes that, where-" *”
abatement must take more than 90 days,
it is imperative that interim mmeasures be -
establisbed to minimize enwronmenta]
harm pending full abaiement. These [Z=%
revisions identify those limited =

ircumstences where abatement times i _
excess of 90 days will be permitted and -
set forth the conditions that wﬂl apply to
- these situetions.

The first situation addressed in these .=
rules (30 CFR 722.12{e){1} and - ';'-';_;'_;
843.12{D{1)). wkich OSMhas ~— "7
encountered with some frequency, is .
where a0 ongoing permitted operaﬁon is

- required by the Act to have a new type R
* of permit or approval. but the permittee "= =~Tbe final rules specify that any-

- is unable io obtain it {in spite of timely ™

.. . and diligent efforts to do s0) because the .

regulatory authority is unable to process
it within 90 days after 2 valid permit =
_ expires or is required. The Secretary -:

- believes that Congress did not mtend 10“343 -12(i). and DISPDSWDH Df Commems, -

*_shut down &and Bine an ongoing and™

otherwise lawful operation for failure of, =,

"7 the permittee to perform an act which is _
Section 521(a)(3) of the Surface~—- .-+

Dot withinhis or ber control. .| < *F =00
. 30 CFR72212(e)(2) and 843:12{&)(2)' I
"~ ‘address a-cirgumsiance where - -- _:
compliance by the permittee within 90 7
days would violate a valid court order,
possxblv subjecting the permitteeto °
contempt procee
that, where the permitiee is diligently
pursuing all rights of appeal and bas no -
other efective legal remedy, it is :
reasonable to allow abatementbevond
the 90-day period. _
Finally, where tbe permitiee cannot .
{or should not) abate within 80 days .. ..
because of 8 1abor strike or climatic - -
" conditions, as set forth in 30 CFR
722.12(e) (3) and (4) and 843.12(f) (3) a.nd
{4). an operator may be allowed-an:
gbatement time in excess of 90 days. In
‘a1l of these situaticas the rples will -~ _.
_ allow the permittee the necessary time-
10 fu_lly abatc the violation, but also - -

— " -

= fequire that be or sbe concurrently appl):#;:
" iterim measures {if needed) o~

~ public comments received, the rules as  * -

'_ Two circumstances that bad been. - _
“... proposed to justify an extension under Sl

" requiring abatement within 90 da_vsu

. Disposition of Counents, comment 12}
_. and {2} Where abatement of the - .
~ violation withir 80 days would creaie an -

- significant. imminent environmental

<= _ standards of the Mine Safety and Healtb

. 722.12(e){4)(ii) and 843.12{f)(4)(ii). and

“Zof 30 CFR 722.17 and 843.18 that inability
. to comply with a notice of violation or

. aﬁu‘matﬁe defense to the issuence of
_ such notice or order (see Dzspasmon of

dings. The rule pmvxdas :

" be or she has abated the underlving
“ violation or has applied for and been-

- Comments, comment 13). .

" OSM requested written end oral

: dlsposmon_m' each are described below. -

eﬁechve]y prevent or mitigate .

.—.'-‘
2 .

-1t should be noted that. in response to’

promulgated bere differ form those. ;
proposed at 46 FR 22902 (April 22, 19-81_). —-

. these rules are deleted: (1) Where

clearly would cause more environmental )
harm than it would prevent {which has
been incorporated into 30 CFR .
722.12(e){4) and 843.12{f){{}—see

A (-1 AP TP

" imminent danger to the bealth or safety
“of the public or would cause, or could
reasonably be expected to cause,

- barm to land, air, or water resources
“[see szosman of Comments, comment
16) :

- The ﬁna] rules prowde for an .
. extension where, due to climsatic
" conditions, abatement within 80'days
-.requires action that would violate safety .

. Administration {see 30 CFR - - ~

Disposition of Comments, comment 8)."
determmahon made under these rules -
sball be in writing and shell containa =~
right of appeal in accordance with 43 -
. CFR 4.1281 and the regulations at 43 .
CFR Part 4 {see 30 CFR 722.12(h) and

.cessation order does not constitute an

Comments, comment 11). B

Finally, 30 CFR 722.12(i) and 843 12[]')
provide that no extension grante¢ under
- these rules may exceed 80 days'in
length The operator will be sub)ec‘k to-

" the issuance of a cessation order at the
expiration of any suck extension unless

granted a new extension under /&‘12(3) -
or 843.12(h) (see Disposition of

In the preamble to the proposed ru]es.
.comments from all interested persons.- :
‘I‘bosecomrnems received end the
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1. OSM received several ¢ comment.s '
which fully supported its effort to -
rovide r.ar-ov«lv drawn exceptions to
the recuirement that violations be -+ -
2bated within 90 days. These*~.-. =~ -
co=mentess generally asserted that the
rules as proposed provided a reasonable
&nd workzble so]x.bon to the problem of
violatons which by their Dature requ-e
more than 90 days-to sbate. " .
" 2. One commenter expresseﬁ concern
that the proposed rules mightbe . - -
constvesd as requiring OSM's _ )
concwTence in the grenting of an -
extensicz by e State regulalory =~ .
authority moer an a"pmved State
rogram. T -

While the promv.‘.gabon of tbese Tules
enables States 10 initiate similar rulesin
their own programs, the Federal rules
applv ozlv o actionsof OSM. . . -

3. The sem =e comrmenter. =~ -
recommended deletion of the
reguirement conteined in 30 CFR .
/?_LL.(g) 2nd 843.12(h) for cmm.rrence
end doctmentetion by the irspector’s
immediate sopervisor. The corzmenter
contended that there 2re suficient -
safeguals agamst abixse .of the rules
without t izposing “brreaucetic p.—.per
sbzflirg” in the process.

. OSM cisegrees. The agency’s exercise
of discetion in applving these rules will
be subject to public scrutiny (see 30 CFR
722.12(h) and 843.12{i)) arcd must be fully
scpporiatle on the record. The agency
believes thetthis paperwork is essential
to the effective admxmstrabon of the R
rules. T T

4. One commenter su.ggested that
OSM clarifv the procedures it will
follow in assessing penalties under
tbese rules. The commenter raised the - )
possibility of per-day penalty - - -
essessments, and suggested that the
egency waive pecalties where ™~
abatement periods exceed 90 days under-
these rules.- =i 7"

These rules will bave po 1mpact ‘on the
assessment procedures that the agency
pow follows. However, a permitiee who
is gra::ted zn extension under these
rules will not be subject to the
mendetcry S750-per-cay penalty unless
end until be or she fails to zbate within
‘..he exte=ged zbatement time, at which

time he cr ste will 2iso receive a
ces<.=t1c.; crder as reguived by sec‘aon

4.14:1 ) of the Act ) -

5 Orne comfnenter recommended that
OSM extend the §0-6zy zbatement
;,\e'xo: when 2n operator found not to be
in complizoce is given the opton of
either modi f\'mg bis o her mining and
reclamsation plan, or bringing his or ber
aperatics into compliance w:th the

original p]an.

- IR < % e T -

" with “cataclysmic events.™.- .
OSM egrees that the word * stnke is

OSM believes that this situation is )

i adequaiely addressed in 30 CF'R e
722.12(e)(1) and 843.12(f)(1).x =3 7

6. The same commenter suggested
that, where an operator elects to
challenge a notice of violation under the
Department's administrative rev;ew

procedures, the abatement period =~ -

should be tolled pending a decision.
OSM disagrees. The Act and OSM -
regulations provide for the granting of
temporary relief from any notice or
order, where appropriate (see sections
25{c) and 526(b) of the Act."30 U.S.C. -
1275{c), 126[b}}). OSM knows of no’
euthority that would enable it to
suspend. 25 & matter of policy, the
sbatement period prescribed by the
Secretary's authorized representative
simply because an operator challenges a
citation. Moreover, such & policy could

‘invite dilatory tactics whereby operators

might file otherwise spurious appeals for
the sole purpose of lolhng the sbatement
penod )

. Several commenters expressed the
view that the rules as proposed were
drawn 100 loosely and would result in
abuses. Specific exceptions were taken
with the expressions “labor dispute” -

. (proposed 722:12(e){4) and 843.12(f)(4),

46 FR 22904, April 22 1981) and
“climatic conditions™ {proposed

722.12(e}(5) and 843.12(f)(5), 46 FR 22964.

April 22, 1981). It was suggested that -
“dispute” be replaced with “strike” and -
that “climstic conditions"™ be rep]aced

v

Jess embiguous than “dispute” and has
adopied this lenguage in the fina) rules
{see 30 CFR 722.12(e){4) and 843.12({)(4)).

- However, OSM believes there are

certain climatic conditions {e.g., frozen”
ground) thet may justify the granting of
&n extension even though they cannot
be characterized as “cataclysmic

events.” OSM does not believe-that the

extensions granted under these rules -
should be limited to cataclvsmic events.
Moreover. the procedural safeguards
contained in 30 CFR 722.12(g) and
843.12(h) insure the limited and
judicious application of these rules.

B. One commenter asserted that the
rules should provide for circumstances

where abatement'within 90 days would

jeoperdize miners' safety. An example
was cited where weather conditions
{perticularly heavy raigfall over an
exiended period) made work on & steep
slope hazardous.-

OSM egrees. and has inserted new
Janguage into 30 CFR 722.12(e)(4) and
843.12(i){4) to provide jor an extension
where, due to climatic conditions,
ebatement within 80 gays would require
action violative of safery standards of

the Mine Safery and Hee.lth R
Administration. CoAmTE T
8. The semne commenter asserted that -
the phrase "desp:te extrsordinary -*-'~*
efforts” contained in p*oposed 30CFR -
722.12(d) and 843.12(c) is Unnecessery -
due to the specific criteria contained in”"
proposed 30 CFR 722.12(e){1}-{6) and — -
843.12(f)(1}{6) (46 FR 22904, April 22— -
1981). The commenter further contended

'4-*,'_:'4

that the phrase is contradictory. since .

elsewhere in these paregraphs the - .
threshold for granting an extension is"-
whether or not the feilure 10 zbste was
caused by & “lack of diligence or -
intentional delay by the permittee.”
OSM agrees that not &l) circupsiances
justifving en extension under these rules
contemplate “extreordinary eSorts” by
the peritiee (e.g. 30 CFR 722.12(e)(3)
and 843.12( f}‘a)) and hes deleted tlns
language from-the final rules. .
Additicnally, the word "poss.b]e in’
proposed 30 CFR 722.12(d) and 843. 12(::)
has been replaced with “feesible,” since
not all circumstances ].sm‘\:ng an -
extension under these rules involve
impessibility of abetement {e.g., 30 CFR
722.12(e)(4) 228 842.12(f){4)). -
10. Several commenters contended
that the rules as proposed zre contraty
to the law, for the following reesons:
(2) The mandatory 80-day gbutemem
period bas been upheld in the courts .
and, because that judicial determination
weas not nppea]ed. itis bmmng onibe -,
Secretary;_ - T
{b) The ]egzslabve history is c_lear
concerning congressmnq] intent to make
the 90-day period mandatory;~ -...=
(c) The preamble to the permanent - Iz
program regulations makes.clear mat ..
the Secretary considers the 90—oey .-
period to be mandatory; and . . ...~
{d) The rules es proposed ere “dear}v

Ry

“inconsistent” wn.h secbon 5"'1(8](3) of =

PR

the Act =z =3
- The agency's posmon on this issue in
prior litigation and rulemaking -7

. represented a good faith effortto ©

implement the intent of Ccngress that -
violations of the Act and epplicable -.
regulations be abated repidiv. In the - .*
vast majority of ceses OSM does not
intend to stray fom that position. -
However, in the three vearsithas . :
edministered the Act. the agency has
encountered circumstances which make
an overly restrictive reading of the Act
work counter to the purposes Congress
expressed in enacting it Those
circemstances are specifically .- -
enumerated in these rules. -~ = -
As stated in the preamble to the
proposed rujes (46 FR 22903, Apri! 22, -
1981), “[t]be Secretery has previously
recognized certain of these necessary
exceplions to the 90-day ebatement

-

I S

i
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period. both in his conditional approval
of the permanent program submission of -
- the State of West Virginia (46 FR 5915, -
".Janzary 21,1881, codified at 30 CFR Part

a.nd in 30 CFR 710.11{d){2), which - -

es the circumstances that justify -
“ng nonconforming structures or -

compliance™ - - - . .

11 Ope commmenter e_x.pressed concern
that the rules might undercut the
* provision af 30 CFR 72217 and B4318 -
that inzbility to comply with a notice of
violz5on or cessaticn arder does not.
consttule anafirmative defense 1o the
issuance of such notice ar order.

The zgency considers that provision
to be unzTected by these rules.

12. Several commenters suggested that
CS\{ delete from the proposed rules the
first circumstance listed &s justifying an
extension: “"Where requiring abatement
wittn 80 days clearly would cause more
esvi-ornmental barm than it would )
preven!” (proposed 30 CFR 722.12(e)(1)
and 843.12(f)(1). 46 FR 22904, April 22,
1921). It wes argoed that this provision
covered no identifed problem that could
niot be zddressed vnder the fifth
circuemstance: “Where climatic ™ |
conditons preclude abatement within 80
Gayvs™ {proposed 30 CFR 722.12(e)(5) and
8+3.212{)(5). 46 FR 22904, April 22, 1981).

The egency agrees except to pote that,

ke the fifth Grenepstance, the frst

Larestance 6oes pot by its teres Limit
exiensions 10 cases where abetexment.
would be precluded, but would include
circurostances where rapid abatement.
whije possible, wonld not be .
envronmentally sound. Nevertheless,
all examples cited by commenters and
eccouniered by the agency as justifying
the first drcomsiance stemmed from

e

clrmatic conditions. Accordingly, the -

consideration of environmenta) -

soungpess has beer incorporated into 30

CFR 722.12(e)(4) and B43 12(f)[4) re]atmg
~to cimatic copditions. -

13 The same mmmente.r suggested
that the egency corsider imposing &
Toaxizm Hme period for abatement
where exiensions are granted under
these rules. The commenter Gted-
instances where, under the Mine Safety
and Health Act the granting of

.extensions resulted in inordinate delayvs
ang procrastination on the part of
operators in abating violations.

The agency believes that it would be
unwise and imprudent 1o replace one
erbicary time limit with another,
espe:::ah\. since certain circumstances
justifiing an extension under these rules
' ot lend themselves io aryr time
oW s (eg labor strikes). However,
C2d recognizes the problems cited by
the commenter, and has inserted in
§§ 722.12{j) and B843.12(j) & requirement

* specifically. prowde for citizen -

that po exiension niay‘be granted for ~

Jonger than 80 days without & fresh .~

showing (under the procedures of 30" --. -

CFR 722.12(g) and 843.12(h)) that the .- . .
-condition that had justified an extension

in the first instance remains, and that .

" the rules' requirements for an extension
fadiities from the reomreme.m of rapld »

are otherwise meb .- . .
" 14. The same commenter. :

recommended that the agency -

e i ...

participation in determmabons made

under these rules.. ... .. - _
The agency agrees that cxbzen -

participation in delerminations made

under these rules would foster careful - .

consideration by the agency of requests

for exiensions. and has provided the . _'-

opportunity for such partidpation in 30 -
CFR 722.12(h) and 843.12(i). - -
15. One commenter suggested that the

" second circumstance listed in the

that-the final circumstance listed i in the ._
~ proposed rules as justifying an - ‘

proposed rules as justifving an
exiension {where pecessary permits or -

_‘design approvals will not be issved

within 80 days) was too broad and
should be narrowed in scope. The
commenter cited the Secretary's
disapproval of a similar provision -

submitted by West Virginia (45 FR seli
.69258, October 20, 1880). - R

The agency disagrees. 30 CFR - -

© 722.12(e)(1) and 843.12({)(1) limit

exiensions to instances where delay is -

not within the control of the perznn.et:

this is sufficiently narrow in scope. -~ -
16 Several commenters contended

exiension (where abatement within 96 °
days would create an imminent d .
to the bealth or safety of the public or -

would cause significant imminent . - __

environmental harm to land. air, ar
water resources) is “without any easﬂ;
ascertainable meaning' and shou}d be
deleted. ~-yrmcs . ’

OSM agrees and has de}eied
provirion from the final rules. -

. 17. The same commenier sugg&sled :
that the rules be made retroactive to the
beginning of the United Mine Workm
(UMW) strike. . -

OSM agrees, except to note that the :
recent end to the UMW sirike will make

circumstances justifying an exemption

. under these rules rare. In any event,

" these fal rules. . -

OSM will apply these nules in cases
where abatement of violations was
precluded by the UMW strike

- . Additionally, where earlier failures to

abate were demonstrably caused by the
UMW strike, the agency will take this
into account at the time ofpenahy
assessments. .

The current regulations shall remain _
in effect pending the eﬁ'ec‘bve date of

TS e

~ The Department of the Interior has -~
determined that this document is not a
major rule. The rules will not have any
major effect onthe national economy, or
the economy of a particular region ar *
Jevel of government. The rules will have -

. @ minor but beneficial economic impact .

“ob the coal industry in two respects:
" First, by allowing OSM to give operators

abatement times of more than 80 days in -

" .. certain limited cases, OSM can avoid )
‘issuing cessation orders which are now -
" required by law. Cessation arders

& mandatory penalty of $750 for each
day the nonabatement continues, &s
well as imposing upon the operator the
costs of having production -shut down
Second. the coal industry will realize
s&vings from not having to perform
certain abatement actions at tmes of
the year or in other circumstances which
guarantee failure. and which would
have 1o be corrected later under more -
favorable conditions. The rules will
have no adverse impact on competition,
employment, investment. productivity or
- the ability of a U.S.-based enterp'zse to
comipete. Accordingly, these rules do pot

- require a Regulatory Analysis under .

- Executive Order um and 43 CIR Part
14... -

Section 501(a) of t.he Act exempts *tbe
amendment to the regulation at 30 CFR
72212, which is part of the intedim - .:
regulations, from the reguirement of
section 102(Z}{e) of the National -
Environmental Policy Act of 1963, An
Environmental Assessment (EA) of the -

-impacts of the amendment to the

" regulation at 30 CFR 843.12 has resu.hed

in a Finding of No Significant Impa

" (FONSI}. The EA and FONSI are .
in Room 153,"1951 Constitution Avgnue. S |

'N.W._ Washington. D.C. 20240. .

.-"t_.-.._

" DRAFTING INFORMATION: These - ... -
. regulations were draﬁed by Hamer =

Marple, Chief, Drision of Enforcement.

Mwray Newton. Chief, Branchof ... : -

Enfercemem. and Neil Stoleff, . ~ -~ -

Enforcement Specialist. Division of -~

Enforcement . . Co-
Dated: fuly 29.1961.

Daniel N. Miller, Jr.

Assl.uam Secretary, Energy andeemls.

PARTTZ?—ENFORCEMENT o
PROCEDURES -

Accordingly. Part 722 of 30 CFR is
~ amended in § 722.12 by revi
paragraph (d) and by addm,g pa.ragraph
{e) through (i}.

§72212 Permis.

- {d) The total time for abatement as
ongmal}y fixed and subsequently
extended shall not exceed 80 days

-
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. one or more of the circumstances in
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éxcept upon a showing by the permitiee
that it is not feasible 10 abate the . -
violation within 90 calendar days due to

section 722.12(e). An extended -

. abatement date pursuant to this section

shall not be granied when the )
permitiee’s Jailure to abate within g0
days bas been caused by a Jack of
diligence or intentional delay by the
permittee in completing the remedial -
action required. T ;
* (e) Circumstances which may gqualify
2 surfzce coal mining operation for an
ebaternent period of more than 90 davs
are: .

(1) where the peritiee of an ongoing
permitted operation has timely applied
for and diligently pursued a permit :
renewz] or other necessary approval of
designs or plans but such permit or
appreval has not been or will not be
issved within 90 davs after a valid
permit expires or is required, for reasons
not within the coztro] of the permitiee;

(2) where there is a valid judicial
order preclucing abatemext within 90
d&ys as to which the permittee has
diligently pursved &ll rights of appeal
and s to which be or she has no other
effective legal remedy;

- {3) where the permittee cannot abate .
within 90 days due to a Jabor strike;

(¢) where cimatic conditions preclude
&batement within 90 davs, or where, due
to climsiic conditions, abstement within
90 cavs clearly: )

{i) wouild cause more environmental
hzrm than it would prevent; or’

(ii) recuires action that would Violate‘
saiety standards established by statute
or reguletion under the Mine Safety end
Health Act. .

(f) Whenever 2n abatement time in
excess of 80 Cays is permitied, interim
abaiement measures shall be imposed to
the extent necessary to minimize barm
to the public or the environment.

(g) If any of the conditions in
paregreph (e) (14) exist, the permitiee
may reguest the authorized -
representztive to grant an abatemgnt
pesiod exceeding 90 days. The
zuthorized representative shzll not grant
such an abatement period without the
coacurrence.of the Director or his or her
designee and the abatement period
granted shell not exceed the shortest
possibie time necesszry to abzle the
viclatioz. The permittee shall have the
burden cf estzblishing by clear and
convincing proof that he or she is
entided 10 an extension under the
provisions of sections 722.12 (d) and (e).

— .. - . LN

In determiring whether of not to grant
an abatement period exceeding 90 days
the authorized representative may
consider any relevant writien or oral
information from the permitiee or any
other source. The authorized
representstive shall promptly and fully _
document in the file his or her reasons
for granting or denying the request: The-

"inspecior's immediate supervisor shall

review this document before concurring
in or'disapproving the exiended )
abatement date and shall premptly and
fully document the reasons for his or her
concurrence or diszpproval in the file.

{b) Any deierminzticr made under
paragraph (g) shall be in'writing and
shall contain a right of appea) to the .
Ofiice of Hearings and Appeals in
accordance with 43 CFR 4.1281 and the
regulations &t 43 CFR Pari .

{i) No extension granted under -
paragraph (b) may exceed 90 days in
length. Where the cendition or
circumstance which prevented .
abztement within 90 days exists at the .
expiretion of 2oy such extension. the
permitiee may reguest a further
extension in acccrdance with the
procecures of paragraph (g). -

PART 8;13—FEDERAL ENFORCEMENT

Part 843 of 30 CFR is amended in
§ 843.12 by revising paragraph {c) end
by adding paragraphs () through (j).

§843.12 Notices of violation.

(c) An suthorized represeniative of
the Secretary mey extend the time set
for abatemert or for accomplishment of ]
an interim step, if the failure to meet the
time previously set was not caused by
lack of diligence on the pert of the
Person to whom it was issued. The total

+ time for abatement under a notice of

violation. including 21l extensions, shall
not exceed 90 davs from the date of
issuance, except upon a showing by the
permittee that it is not feasible to zbate
the violation within 90 calendar dayvs
due to one or more of the circumstances
in § 843.22(f). An extended zbatement
dzte pursuant 1o this section shall not be
grantec when the permittee’s fzilure 1o
abate within g davs bas been caused
by 2 lack of diligence or intentional
delay by the permitee in completing the
remedizl action required.

. - -

{f) Circumstances wkich may gualify a
surface coal mining gperation for an

abatement period of more then 20 deys
are:

(1) where the permittee of an ongoing
permitted operation bes timely applied
for and diligently pursved a permit :
renewal or other necessary epproval of
designs or plans but such permit or =
epproval has not been or will notbe - -
issued within 80 days after a valid . -
permit expires or is required, for reasons
not within the control of the permittee; -

(2) where there is a valid judicial
order precluding sbatement within 90
davs as to which the permittee bas
diligently pursued all rights of eppeal
&ad as to which he or she has no other
efective legal remedy; s

(3) where the permitiee cannot abate -
witkin 90days due to 2 Jabor strike:

(4) where climztic conditions preclude
ebatement within 8¢ days, or where,-due
to climatic conditions, zbatement within
90 days clearly: =~ .

(i) would czuse more environmental

arm than it would prevent; or

(ii) requires action that would violate
safety sizndards esteblished by statute
or regulation under the Mine Safety and
Health Act.

(g) Whenever an ebatement time in
excess of 80 cayvs is permitted. interim _
abztement measures shall be imposed to

~ the extent necessary 10 minimize barm

1o the public or the environment.
(b) If any of the conditions in

- paragraph {f) (1}-{4) exist, the permitiee

meay recuest the authorized
representative to grant e abatement
period exceeding 90 cays. The
authorized representative shall not grant

- suck an abatement period without the

concwrrence of the Director or his or her
Gesignee and the abatement period
granted shall not exceed the shortest
possible time necessary to abate the
violation. The permittee shall have the
burden of establishing by clear and
coavincing proof that he or sheis -
entitied 10 en extension under the
provisions of § 843.12 (c) and ({). In
deterzaining whether or not to grant an

- abatement period exceeding 90 days the

euthorized representative may consider
any reievant written or oral informztion
from the permittee or any other scurce.
The authorized representative shall
pre=pily and fully document in the fle
his or her reasons for granting or
denying the request. The inspector's
immediate supervisor shall review this
document before concwTing in or
Ciszpproving the extended abzlement
date and shell premptly and faly
Gocument the reasons for his or ber
concwrence or disepproval in the file.
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(i) Any determination made under -- . R . . . R . .
paragraph (h) shall be in writing and R e o T
sk=  -~ontain a right of appealtothe -~ - . - .- T e T _ -
Q‘ 2 of Hearings and Appealsin .- ... L e, R R
 a%ordance with 43 CFR 4.1281 and the e DU . Co . A TE

regulations at 43 CFR Part4. . ... . e i —~ e L '

(§) No extension granted under e e e T e
paragraph (b) may exceed 90 days in “e S [
length. Where the condition or ' . U o T T
circumstance which prevented o e T T
sbatement within 90 days exists atthe - = -« ... .. s S e
expiration of any such extension. the ~.. = - . - . ., e . o T -
permittee may reguest a further . . . T e P e o oy
exiension in accordance withthe: - . | L e 0 o
procedures of paragraph (h}. o o

(Secs. 201, 501. 521 of Pub. L. 9587 (30 U.S.C.
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